A YTYY )} 3 4660 Jimmy Doolittle Dr.
e | BV Addison Airport
ik roRs, S ; Addison, Texas 75001
RESTORATIONS, INC. CRS #XROR795Y

Aircraft Weight and Balance / Equipment List Amendment Sheet

Aircraft Registration: N348P Aircraft Serial # : E-3760

Aircraft Make & Model: Raytheon Aircraft G-36 Aircraft Time: 124.1
Removed Equipment:

Nomenclature Arm (inches) [/ {Moment (inch/Ibs)
Wing tips - 89.1 -873.18
Landing light £l 1
Sunvisors (2 ea) 0 0

Engine Baffling 0 0

Total Removed Weight 88.1 -951.48

Installed Equipment

Nomenclature Weight (Ibs)
D'Shannon tip tanks STC SA02461CH 445
Aileron weights STC SA02461CH 4
Aileron and flap gap seals STC SA1176SO 3.5
Rosen sun visors STC SA3598NM 0
D'Shannon cooling kit STC SA368CH 0
JVE vortex generators STC SA09074SC 0
G&D tinted windo inserts  Row 2 STC SA3759NM

G&D tinted windo inserts  Row 3 STC SA3759NM

G&D tinted windo inserts  Row 4 STC SA3759NM

Lo Presti Boom Beam STC SA02279AT

|
| Max weight was increased IAW STC SA02461CH
| Genesis 4010 |b gross weight increase

Total Added Weight

Previous Aircraft Empty Weight:  2608.78f
Previous Aircraft Useful Load:
PreviousAircraft Moment:

-




Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION QMELNCRZ) 0.0

P SiDSEerme) . . For FAA Use Only
SN (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Offics Identification
Federal Aviation
Administration -
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Model

RAYTHEON AIRCRAFT COMPANY G 36

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
E-3760 N760EB

1. Aircraft

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner 10 RICHARDS RD
EXECUTIVE BEECHCRAFT INC KANSAS CITY, MO 64116

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME ~~~~m~nnnn~ (As described in Item 1 above) ~~~r~rrm~n~~ X

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechanic VIB6368K
Stevens Aviation, Inc. Foreign Certificated Mechanic ﬁlrfli'an(;e Crlrass 3
5 - s mited Airframe
11905 Corporate Way. | X] ;:Aertlﬁfcatted Repair Station Uiiisd P owesaraat
Broomfield., Colorado 80021 fanUiaciirey Radia Class 1 223
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

May 4, 2007 o %
Gerald R. Davidson é!i n“ R ggm,hm /

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED [] REJECTED

Other (Specify)
E@geifztltérs D Manufacturer Inspection Authorization

BY

: : : Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

May 4, 2007 CRS VIB6368K Gerald R. Davidson B H:ﬁ gég g ! /
FAA Form 337 (12-88) g 3
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible with
all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space js required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

RAYTHEON G36 S/N E-3760 N760EB 5-4-07

Installed L-3 Communications Avionics Systems Sky Watch Model SKY 497 Traffic Advisory System (TAS) consisting of
the following equipment:

TRC497 T.ransmitter Receiver Computer P/N- 805-10800-001, at sta. 220.0
NY-164 Directional Antenna P/N- 805-10890-001 at sta. 106.2

Sky Watch information to be displayed onto existing Garmin 1000 MFD.
Reference SKY497 Sky Watch Pilots Guide P/N- 009-10801-001 Rev E dated 7-19-04 or later for operation details.
Reference STC SA00733CH as basis for follow-on field approvals.

:I'he SKY497 TAS is installed using MIL-W-22759/16 and MIL-C-27500 wire in gauges that meets or exceeds manufacturers
installation manual. Installed ECS cable set P/N- 980HNC-503-192 for the antenna, The SKY497 TAS system is connected to the
28 VDC Avionics Bus using a 5 amp circuit breaker p/n 7274-2-5 labeled TAS.

The SKY497 TAS is installed IAW L-3 Communications Systems SKY497 Installation Manual P/N- 009-10800-001 Rev.F dated
l?ecember 7,2006. AC43.13-1B chapt 11 sec 1, 3-17, AC43.13-2A chapt. 1 para. 4-11, chapt. 2 Para. 21-27.

I_hstructions for Continued Airworthiness: “ On condition” Reference -3 Communications Systems SKY497 SkyWatch
Installation Manual P/N- 009-10800-001 Rev.F dated December 7,2006, Chapter 4 para 4.2 if maintenance is needed. Interfacing
of system with wiring, circuit breaker etc. falls under Beechcraft inspection manual and FAR 43.

| B -
Total continuous electrical load found not to exceed generator load limitations AW A.C. 43.13-1B Chapt. 11 sect 3 para. 11-36.
See original ﬁctory FAA np?roved flight manual section “systems description” for system d&eéripﬁon and operation. >

: /
Amended aircraft equipment list and weight & balance.

LA

he R

&

1




e P‘ Form Approved
s MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMBINO}212C,0028
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation Office Identification
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 ( or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000.00
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Model
RAYTHEON AIRCRAFT G-36
1. Aircraft SR _
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
E-3760 USA N348P
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
H&H Aviation LLC 3511 Silverside Rd.
2. Owner Suite 105
Wilmington, DE 19810
3. For FAA Use Only
The data identified herein complied with applicable airworthiness
requirements and is approved only for he above described aircraft
subject to conformity inspection by a person wﬂ 43.7. ‘
i1/2112 023 <z |3, 3 J
Date Wnspeclor, DAL-FED0 ’
4. Unit Identification 5. Type 1
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration '\
ATRERANESEE | == e o (As described in Item 1 above ) ~~~~~~~~~~ X ‘
i
POWERPLANT]
|
i
PROPELLER i
Type
APPLIANCE TR
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Aero Restorations, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
4660 Jimmy Doolittle Dr. Forelgn Certicated Mechanic SRR
Addison, TX 75001 X | Certificated Repair Station
j Manufacturer
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Requlations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. £y 4 3
Date Signature of Authorized Individu
11/21/2008 4 >
Mike J. Fischer
B L 7. Approval For Return To Service i 3
ol Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the ko
1 Admlnlstmtor of the Federal Aviation Administration and is IX] APPROVED D REJECTED 0y

% I:‘AsApeI;Ittofhndards | Manflfac’turer‘ : 3 Other (Specify)




NOTICE !
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished.
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1) Installed Genesis Aero LLC. 20 gallon wing tip fuel tanks, kit number BCT092408-001 with included fuel quantity
transmitters and Aerospace Logic auxilliary fuel quantity instrument model FL-100-R, s/n ASL004236 in accordance
with Genesis Aero installation instructions KB1401 R1, dated April 1, 2007 and under STC SA02461CH.

2) Installed LoPresti Boom Beam landing light assembly, kit number LSM500-006 in accordance with Lo Presti
installation instructions LSM500-0086, rev F and under STC SA02279AT.

3) Installed Rosen sun visors p/n RBB-300-1A in accordance with Rosen installation instructions 9051-0116-002 and
under STC SA3598NM.

4) Installed D'Shannon Products engine cooling kit number BAF091608-001 in accordance with D'Shannon installation
manual DSP-IMP95-2 and under STC SA368CH.

5) Installed JVE, Inc. wing and vertical stabilizer vortex generator kit in accordance with JVE-500 installation
instructions and under STC SA09074SC.

6) Installed D'Shannon aileron and flap gap seals kit number GAP09160801 in accordance with D'Shannon Products
drawing B6300, revision A and under STC SA1176S0.

7) Complied with Genesis Aero LLC 4010 Ib gross weight increase in accordance with STC SA02461CH.

8) Installed G&D Aero Products, Inc. tinted window inserts p/n GD-B103, GD-B104, GD-B105, GD-B106, GD-B107, G
B108 in accordance with G&D Aero installation instructions report No. 1, dated December 7, 1987 and under STC [1
SA3759NM.

FAA field approval was required, due to item number 5 (STC SA09074SC) and 6 (STC SA1176S0) not listing a
Raytheon model G-36 in the approved model list. There is no difference in the Raytheon A-36 and G36 as it applies to
these STC's. Both STC's are approved under STC SA02461CH, which is approved for Raytheon G-36 aircraft and
supported by FAA form 8110-3 dated November 19, 2008 and ACO communication dated 11/20/08 (see attached).
This field approval is being accomplished at the request of ACE-CHI-ACO-118C.

****This field approval is for the model dlfference for STC SA09074SC and STC SA1176$O only at the recomendatlonq
of ACE-CHI-ACO-1 1 SC.**‘* e 3 S :

__[g )\iD}_‘__:TJ_—.Z:CTJ_:T: -




' 'pplzmenta[ mgpe (Ilerttftwte

Copyright Genesis Aero, LLC.

M SA02461CH This document is Iléﬂi? é the following aircraft:
<

: Model
F Ak Geaesis Aero, LLC 5_0’5/;""’337""(
§23 Glenayre Orive Kit NumbeF

it g 2 G'NV‘GW. L. 60025-3103 &
£ e o 2o (e sy e the feclBocming proitboet oodth s Aositiatirs wmd vrmliians
A : Wﬁwmmm 46 me mm qfdﬁa( 3 ¢/M Civil Mre?ﬂa,w/a/m\:.

5 Onu $F ¢

e Contifhvute Nicanbor: 3AVS

' wAlwke:  Hawker Beecheratt Corporation
Mool 36, A36, AIETC, G36

Mlb. LLC, 20-gallon fiberglass auxiliary wing-tip fuel tanks DBL1400, Rev. D dated 4prl 1, 2007, is
Installation Manual KB-1401, Rev. I, did. Aprib 1, 2007 or later FAA-approved revision for 401016

MJLWWM weArnl A5 @Jﬂ/ﬂWMM u%/u&f
el porodod or e fovrnianlinn Wik 13 cdlerracso mlulilidond (e dhe o M«wv&w/«w e
< s 263 Lot i, }

June 5, 2007 %/mmw;
[ W«(nf &
S imeclivs gl'dé M.W '?

_éf.e(\‘ mw

Thaddcus D, Kruliclu Jr.

. Manzger, Propulsion Branch
' “Chicago Aircrafl Certification Office
. (Yithay T |

- n S o envoutlg ig §C.000. or uwiumuc not -Mln 3 reser, «—b«n

Thig carcifizace vay ke crossfacred in am_'*ngi ﬁ ST




3PM

M SA00368CH

Genesis Aero LLC
- 823 Glenayre Drive
Glenview, IL 60025-3103 b %

-Tgne W .Aau&- ws
Aoaks - Hawker Beechcraft Corporation

§35, V35, V35A, V35B, 35-C33A, E33A, F33A
E33C, F33C, 36, A36, A36TC, B36TC, G36

; Permission is hereby given for the
%v;u. following aircraft and anly valid when
= with D"Shennon Products' Installation MandiINS/@rEFUNes 2 iryisipns letedp, by is
- dedlncemvis_ signed by Alian Peterson and the
appro : ions. return of the registration slipis

validated. Model Onty el
Aiaf all Numbor /3770

same as llsoed on Aircraft Specification Number 3A15. Apnroved By

er person to usc this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other

O w lenndnalion dicte i olfiaraise ailillishod by Mo Aodlriniitraltor of He

Gicto recssasel - April 12, 1996, August 5, 2002,
March 18, 2008

Gt @rmvendo - April 9, 2003, March 27, 2008

O 2%

(Signature)
Thaddeus D. Krolicki, Jr.

Manager, Propulsion Branch
Chicago Aircraft Certification Office

(Title)

£ ot exceeding §1,000, or imprisonmwent not exceeclag 3 years, cr both.

This cercificace may be Lrangferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
£




ottmspm —~dederal Avkation Administration

pplemental TWope Certificate

: Copyrlght Genesis Aero, LLC.
M SM.17 ggg;lmonl is g gd to the fo/lowmg aircraft:

D'Shannon Producte Company - ﬁf’,(,’,f,’,,’),";;"”‘" ;
Kit Number T

cc/ MMAWWW 3 ,(l‘o Civil Air

A-777 and 3A15
:  Beech
Mocdid:  See continustion eheet

¢ Ingtallation of Aileron and Wing Flap Gap Seals in
D‘shumoa Products Drawing B6300, Revision A. dated Ocroher R. 1QRN
ed revision.

niees it is determined that tlie interrelationship between this
of those other previously approved modifications will introduce no

\
)

JQiN R. JAMES 3
Acting Chief, Engineering
2nd Manufacturing Branch

Flight Standards DEFYHion
& fine of nol excesding 81,000, ar imprisonmenl rot exceeding 3 years, & otk
" This certificate may be tranyferred in occordence with FAR 21.47.




‘?gés @f Anurica
n - Federal Adiation Administeation

. ./f/dz//&/?/‘ SA090745C

Vot 1hoel

oute 2, Box R45
Progreso Airport
Mercedes, TX 78570

35-33,35-A33,35-B33,35-C33,35-C33A,E33,E33A
E33C,F33,F33A, F33C,G33,H35,J35,K35,M35,N35,
P35,S35,V35,V35A,V35B, 36, A36,A36TC

n wing upper surface and vertical stabilizer in
Drawing List JVE-500, Revision 2, dated 08/21/95,
ted 01/24/94, or later FAA zpproved revisions.

| )
PEMSSEVIO £ this design' change with previously
érmined by the installer. A copy of ths

Dot recisiceed
Dirto arnanded- November 21, 1995, Rev. 1

Ty diroction of e Adininisioalor

(@)
(Signature)
A. J. Merrill

Manager, Special Certification Office
Southwest Region

(Title)

3 =




/ ﬁrﬁMwa‘tf hir lonitulioms and rendilions
rlhineis regess lo cff Socrt * of the * Sagelistivns.

See attached
FAA Approved Model List (AML)

Document LSM-500-025 for a list of
Approved Airplanc Modcls

Starter and Ballast in accordance with Master Drawing List Report
July 2002, or later FAA Approved Revision.

Guendtoo/ - April 5, 2001; July 22, 2002:
February 14, 2003

-% orection l/ Mhe . oloitossnsistrolor

(Sn;::nmure)
Melvin D. Taylor, Manager,
Atlanta Aircraft Certification Office

(fuiey

ding $1.000. ©f imptisonment rot excesding | years. or toth

D R Y e o o S R Gl R



86365 College View Road
Eugene, OR 97405

V/k’%ﬁ@oyméo/m%mm/m{wm
' veguirements of Part * of the * Ropulitions,
“See attached FAA Approved Model List (AML)

A No. SA3598NM for a list of approved aircraft
: 45 ¥ < 4 -
W models and applicable airworthiness regulations.

«w Gange: Cockpit Sun Visor installation in accordance with FAA
i mbelf RBB-00DL, dated August 26, 1986, or later FAA approved

.

be extended to other aircraft of this model on which other previously
_gorporated unless |t is deterrmned that the mterrela'uonshup between this

Dhate veissned  March 24, 2003

Diate amended- March 24, 2003; July 7, 2004;
July 25, 2006; November 21, 2006

‘% direclion qf Uhe Atoninistrator

’M/ZWA_

(Signature)
Acting Manager, Seattle Aircraft
_ Certification Office
B h - (Tirle),

prisonment not exceeding 3 years. or both.
This certificate may be transferred in accordance wuth FAR 21.47.




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020

11/30/2007

e

U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301 (a))

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

For FAA Use Only

DR

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N348P E-3760
Make Model Series
HAWKER BEECHCRAFT CORP G36 BONANZA
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner WARD T JOHN JR Address 111 W TYLER ST
cty LONGVIEW State TX
Zip 75601 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
R CE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency | Manufacturer
Name HAWKER BEECHCRAFT SERVICES U.S. Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.  CRS-XA14605K
address 10440 JOHN CAPE ROAD Foreign Certficated Mechanic LIMITED AIRFRAME
cty SAN ANTONIO state  TEXAS X | Certificated Repair Station RADIO CLASS I, 11, ITT
Zip 78216 Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
er 14 CFR Part 43
s JEFF ELLIOTT 9302010 N\ M

7. Approval for Return to Seﬁvlce}

\

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

'FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [ ] REJECTED
FAA Flt. Standards Persons Approved by C i
Manufactur i izati pPp y Canadian

BY. Inspector er Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization (ST (225
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

CRS-XA14605K JEFF ELLIOTT 9-30-2010 § ?OMU‘




sy —— - NOTICE

' r‘étingllimita(tion changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
jous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
o 7. | & N348P | [ September 30, 2010 |
e Nationally and Registration Mark Date

FIED 000$‘¥STEM BY LOADING NEW SOFTWARE VERSION 858.07 AND OPTIONS REQUIRED
( ORDANCE WITH STC SA01595WI-D, DATED 7/21/2010.

TR
J QUIPMENT INSTALLED A FUNCTIONAL TEST OF THE EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN
MED CCOR ANGE}(NITH FAR 23.1301, FAR 23.1309 AND CHECKED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
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U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR 43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.
each such violation (49 U.S.C. 46301(a)).

44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N348P E-3760
Make Model Series
Raytheon G36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Ward T John Jr Address 111 W Tyler St
City Longview State Tx
Zip 75601 Country US
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D E AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
D ‘:] POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Brian Woods X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address PO Box 805 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Kilgore State TX Certificated Repair Station 2720395
Zip 75663 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per
14 CFR Part 43 App. B

sm;mura@%a Inawiduar
= \J —

09/20/2010

7. (Af

pproval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons speciﬁe\ajbelow, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standards 2 B Person Appoved by Canadian
BY Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
: P % Speci
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization Olheci Cosc)
Certificate or Designation No. ignature/D f Authorized Individual
2 09/20/2010
2720395 \ i 0
e ———
FAA Form 337 (10-06)

I



W HIROARIE o (0 ! " NOTICE
fe] "Iap&@'ar;o*pemtmg limitation changes shaII be entered in the appropriate aircraft record An alteration must be
atlb w:th all prawous alteratrons to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

S c'rlptlon oﬁWoﬂc-Aecompllshed g
pace | is’ 'm' au:red attach addmonal sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work compleled )

- (moresp
€ ¢ N348P 09/20/2010
T e TR Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Aerospace Loglc Inc FL202 Fuel Quantlty Indlcator Part Number FL202 per STCSA02825NY and the FL20X Wiring and
Installation Schematic. Part Number FL100R quantlty Indicator was removed. New unit serial number is ASL005083. No change in

eight and balance.

D S D TS M 553 0

e o s S

nstalled Supplement in aircrafts flight manual

nstructions for Continued Airworthiness:
No additional maintenance requirements are specified after installation. No component maintenance or repair is performed on any

g ,omponent of the e system. In the event of failure, the failing device is replaoed in its entirety.

iR

N 8 ?M;fél'itf-a \
N ssasssssssessains NOTHING FOLLOWS *

Y, 8L St ALY

.
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G245 R

R
U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
Us N136RR E-3760
1. Aircraft i
Make Model Series
RAYTHEON A/C COMPANY G36
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
RORY RAY 2163 CREEKSIDE COURT
2. Owner PINETOP,AZ
85935
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
[ [X] |ARFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
l:] l:] PROPELLER
Type
] [] |APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency i
General Avionics, Inc. U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
18000 Groeschke Road Hangar 1-E Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

Houston, TX X | Certificated Repair Station CRS# Y4XR461Y
77084 USA Certificated Maintenance Organization ?:5“5?&222;?@ ',;‘g;
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

App. B

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

JAMES W WURMAN JR
07-September-2018

-

7. Approval for Return to Se

ice

Pursygnt to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in itemn 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] Approved [] Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards : A Persons Approved by Canadian

Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ’ Other (Speci

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization S
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual )
Designation No. X General Avionics, Inc.
Y4XR461Y

07-September-2018

FAA Form 337 (10.06)




roen

s e e . . . ————— 1 . -

.

CE JAc.m SASIH NOLAN
md in the appmpﬂate aircraft record, An alteration must be
formity with the epp/fcable airworthiness raqulrements

mﬁdwtr(x:‘n Ty

X mvwm SINTPPE L DU o0 G w0 Faaiho

, a addltional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work oompleted )

) ‘m;.l
oBvL %! US  N136RR || Sep-07-2018
275 e ‘| e ~ " Nationality and Registration Mark Date
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